

Associated Student Union Contra Costa College Agenda

May, 7th 2019 5:30pm- 7:00pm

SAB-107

Attendees

ASU President: Rebecca Hernandez L	ASU Executive VP: Laciee Brown P
ASU VP of Club Affairs: Preston Akubuo-Onwuemeka P	ASU Parliamentarian:
ASU Secretary: Aman Butt P	ASU Treasurer: Dagim Tessema P
ASU Dir. Pub. Relations: Hector Galvez	ASU Dir. T & Recruit:
ASU Dir. Shared Gov.:	ASU Act. Coordinator: Aaron Watson P
ASU Dir. External Affair:	ASU Senator: Jodie Mcguire P
ASU Senator: Alfredo Angulo P	
ASU Senator: Erica Villegas Padilla P	
ASU Senator: Kyler Williams P	
ASU Senator: Blanca Castillo P	

Start time: 5:32

- ❖ Roll Call
- ❖ Approve:
 - Agenda
 - Aman motioned to approve agenda
 - 2nd by Dagim
 - 0 objections 0 abstentions
 - Motion passed
 - Minutes
 - Aaron motioned to approve the previous minutes
 - 2nd by dagim
 - 0 objections 0 abstentions
 - Motion passed
- ❖ Introduction of Petitioning Senators and Representatives
 - Petitioning Senator:
 - Ricardo – First meeting

Chris: 2nd meeting

Edwin:

All in favor of taking Edwin as a new ASU senator
0 objections 0 abstentions

- ❖ Public Comment (Each individual has 3 minutes to address the board on items not on the agenda once the list exceeds to ten speakers, each individual will have 2 minutes to address the board):

- *(Government Code Section 54954.2(a))*

- ❖ Budget Approval:

- **The numbers for the ASU budget is 23437 in the student rep fee**

- **And 3120 in the student activity fee**

- ❖ Information / Discussion: (Each discussion Item will be 10 minutes after the third Item will be lowered to 5 minutes)

Student trustee

- **Presentation for the endorsement of the ASU by Shreejal Luitel**
- **He is running for the student trustee.**
- **Currently a middle college high school with the aim of making an impact to the underrepresented student and communities.**
- **I noticed that through the years many people that run for the student trustee are always political science majors and by having a CS and business major will allow a new sight to some of the problems we have.**
- **One problem that we have is how do we better benefit and make sure that the needs of the students are efficiently taken to account.**
- **Second is bringing in different departments and uniting them that way both parties can help each other in work that they have.**
- **Final is since technology is growing we need to make sure that we as a campus community express to the public what we provide and what we do using technology.**
- **And I am looking for an endorsement from the ASU.**

BSU presentation

- **The BSU presentation was about the celebrating success**
- **An event congratulating the graduation of Black Students on Campus**
- **The event will happen on May 18th at the John and Jean Knox performing arts center at 6 pm.**
- **They are asking for 780 dollars in total**

2nd by Erica
0 objections 0 abstentions
Motion passed

Brochure expenses copy world

- **Tabled the expenses**
- **For the website we should have the access to our minutes, information about the positions we have on the board, access to the resources we provide.**
- **ASU social media: Instagram: @ASUCC Twitter: @CCCASU Facebook: /ASUCCC Snapchat: ASUCCC**

HSI Stem – 300 dollars

-

Erica motioned to allocate 300 dollars for HIS STEM
2nd by Aaron
0 objections 0 abstentions
Motion passed

Conference for change – 975 dollars

Aaron motion to approve 775 dollars for the conference for change
2nd by Aman
0 objections 0 abstentions
Motion passed

Aaron motioned to extend the meeting by 15 minutes
2nd by Jodie
0 objections 0 abstentions
Motion passed

ASU Stipends

- ASU president (Rebecca) – All in favor of her receiving a stipend
0 objections 0 abstentions
Motion passed

ASU VP (Laciee) – All in favor of her receiving a stipend
0 objections 0 abstentions
Motion passed

ASU VP of Club affairs (Preston) – All in favor of him receiving a stipend
0 objections 0 abstentions
Motion passed

ASU treasure (Dagim) – All in favor of him receiving a stipend
0 objections 1 abstentions

- They will get a band to perform for 300 dollars and Kenta cloths 480

Equity plan

- The equity plan's main goal is to bridge the gap between the students graduating and completing math classes.
- Additionally, increasing the admission of Latinos, African American, and Asians across the board.
- Also make sure that there is more aid and support for the students since majority of the students in the campus come from a challenged socioeconomic background.
- The equity resolution is a great opportunity for the ASU board to keep up the momentum and to give any suggestions.
- A suggestion: Make the tutors more accessible in order to cultivate a relationship in which the students has another route in terms of learning the curriculum. The ASU should make sure that we hold Mayra and the equity plan to word.
- We have a great program such as the STEM Jam.
- We should also assure that the resources that are provide by the campus are available to the students and have the knowledge of these resources.
- The ASU can have an informative "Speech" to make sure that the students understand all the resources that CCC provides.
- An idea can also be teachers providing some exposure to students about some of the resources that CCC provides.
- Brandy Gibson is who we should talk to and to work something out in terms of exposing the student body to the resources that CCC provides.

ASU bylaws

- Motion to approve the Bylaws as the official bylaws as the ASU

Next meeting

Graduation funds

- We talked about providing the money for the rehearsal food. It will be around 300 – 800 dollars it will feed 300 to 350 people
- All the students in the school have worked hard to make sure that can graduate because of that we definitely pay for the rehearsal food.
- And at the graduating they don't want anything messy since it is a possibility that they will mess up their clothes.
- We should have a meeting on the 28th of May to discuss the future of the ASU and what we will do in the coming Fall semester.

Aaron motioned to allocate up to 500 dollars for the CCC rehearsal graduation.

Motion passed

ASU secretary (Aman) – All in favor of him receiving a stipend (Recusal)
0 objections 1 abstentions

Motion passed

ASU Public relation (Hector): All in favor of him receiving a stipend
0 objections 0 abstentions

Motion passed

Activities Coordinator (Aaron) – All in favor of him receiving a stipend
0 objections 1 abstentions

Motion passed

ASU senator (Erica) – All in favor of her receiving a stipend
0 objections 0 abstentions

Motion passed

Jodie motioned to extend the meeting by 10 minutes

ASU senator (Alfredo) – All in favor of him receiving a stipend
0 objections 0 abstentions

Motion passed

ASU senator (Jodie) – All in favor of her receiving a stipend
0 objections 0 abstentions

Motion passed

ASU senator (Kyler) – Tabled till next meeting

ASU senator (Jodie) – All in favor of her receiving a stipend
0 objections 0 abstentions

Motion passed

❖ Advisor Report:

- **This semester has been a great semester. Look at this semester as a stepping stone into improving the coming semester.**
- **At the end of the day always know the positions that you possess and at the same time try your best.**

❖ Committee Reports (Executive)

- *Senate member will report decisions that were made in their respective committee.*
- ASU President (10 minutes):

- **There will be a meeting with the state chancellor on Monday May 13th from noon to 5 and we need students to represent the student body government.**
Jodie motioned to approve another meeting day after the spring semester has passed 2nd by Aaron
0 objections 0 abstentions
Motion passed

➤ ASU Executive VP (10 minutes):

- **The petting zoo people have not called back and some student have asked me what are we doing for the final event of the semester.**
- **And the retreat will be tabled and will talk about it next meeting depending on the budget that we have.**

➤ ASU VP of Club Affairs:

- **Nothing**

❖ Committee Reports (Internal):

➤ Finance/Budget (3 minutes):

Dagim and Charles will meet

And The treasure will make the change of the bylaws by adding

➤ Dir. T & Recruit (3 minutes):

The change we made to the application packet will be shadowing a senator for 30 days including their 4 meetings.

➤ Public Relations (3 minutes):

Not here

➤ Act. Coordinator (3 minutes):

Nothing

➤ Dir. Shared Gov. (3 minutes):

Don't have one

➤ Dir. External Affairs (3 minutes):

Don't have one

➤ Vacant Positions

ASU Dir. Shared Gov.

ASU Dir. External Affairs

ASU Parliamentarian

ASU Dir. T & Recruit

❖ Adjournment...

Aaron motioned to adjourn this meeting

2nd by Aman

0 objections 0 abstentions

Motion passed

7:45